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MINEHEAD Banks

During Minehead’s days as an important trading port mercantile families provided each other and other people with credit. There were limited banking facilities at Dunster from the 1830s provided by Badcocks Bank of Taunton through an agent until 1872 when they opened a branch there. However, the growth of tourism, especially following the arrival of the railway, required the provision of retail banking facilities for residents and visitors at Minehead. The Post Office and Stuckey’s Bank appear to have been the first arrivals.

The Post Office had a savings bank in Minehead by 1866 and its 1920s building near the Parks was designed to look like a modest bank. The Post Office at Alcombe had acquired banking facilities by 1901.
Stuckey’s Bank opened a Minehead branch before 1871. In 1902 they had a purpose-built bank designed and built on the corner of the Parade and Market House Lane stretching back to the angle in the lane opposite the almshouses. The architect of this impressive building was George Oatley of Bristol. On the ground floor was the bank opening off the Parade with the manager’s office, book and strong rooms. Behind on Market House Lane were the dining room, kitchen and service rooms of the bank manager who lived on the premises. Upstairs were the drawing room, four bedrooms, servant’s room, bathroom, WC and storerooms that comprised the rest of the manager’s residence. The bank later became Parr’s and then the London, County, Westminster and Parrs Bank Limited Stuckey's branch now absorbed into the National Westminster Bank. The Minehead branch remains open in its splendid 1902 building. 
By 1897 two more banks had opened branches in Minehead. The Devon and Cornwall Bank had a branch in the Parade and Messrs Fox, Fowler and Company had a branch in Park Street. The Plymouth-based Devon and Cornwall had been founded in 1832 and was one of the largest banking companies in the south-west. In 1904 it was taken over by Lloyds Bank who maintained the Minehead branch. Messrs Fox, Fowler and Company were one of Somerset’s early banks, established in 1787 and were also taken over by Lloyds in 1921.In 1910 the Public Hall housed a branch of the Wiltshire and Dorset bank, founded in Salisbury in 1835 but in 1914 they were also taken over by Lloyds. In the 1920s Lloyds maintained both the Parade and Park Street branches but later only the Parade branch, which remains in business as a TSB bank.

By 1928 the Midland Bank had a branch in Wellington Square, now in business as a branch of HSBC, and the National Provincial Bank had opened a branch in the Parade giving Minehead a total of five banks. In 1929 there were plans to build new premises on the east side of Friday Street for Barclays Bank to provide a banking hall, strong room and manager’s office with a two-storey apartment for the bank manager above. Barclays finally settled for more modest premises on the Parade where they remain in business. . 
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